
From: Gordon Haggitt
To: Lori Price
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Alpine Meadows subdivision road acceptance
Date: Monday, August 3, 2020 2:20:02 PM

Lori:  Please attach this to the Board packet for the Alpine Meadows resolution.  Thanks
 
Gordon M. Haggitt
County Surveyor, County of Lake
(707)263-2341
 
From: California Howland [mailto:cal@cobbareawater.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2020 2:16 PM
To: Gordon Haggitt <Gordon.Haggitt@lakecountyca.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Alpine Meadows subdivision road acceptance
 
Hello Gordon, 
                       Thank you for helping with  the Alpine Meadows subdivision roads  becoming
non maintained county roads. This Resolution gives the Cobb Area County Water District
(C.A.C.W.D.) the necessary conduit to provide clean safe potable drinking water.
 
We do not feel a public hearing is needed to discuss the proposed water project in Alpine
Meadows .
When the project is completed and all new water main and new service connections have been
made. The People of Alpine Meadows would then have the options of becoming C.A.C.W.D.
customers, staying with their current water source or both with the aid of back flow
prevention. All parcels will have a service ran to them but no one will be forced into
connecting to C.A.C.W.D. 
 
The underground construction to take place in the roads will not only provide drinking water
and fire hydrants. It will also improve the current conditions of the roads. We are not trying to
upset anyone involved in this project. Are only goal is to provide potable water and fire
protection.
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